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WATERTOWN MEMO

DPW - Street/Solid Waste Division

To: Finance Committee
From: Stacy Winkelman
Date: September 18, 2024

Subject: Recycling Grant

Background

Every year the Solid Waste Division applies for the State Recycling Grant. This typically gives the
department approximately $100,000.00. | am asking for permission to submit the application for
the Recycling Grant for 2025. We will need a resolution for this, which is attached.

Budget Goal
Credit of approximately $100,000 to Solid Waste Revenue Account #17-46-05-14

Financial Impact
The Solid Waste Utility’s annual budget plans on this money yearly.

Recommendation

As this is an important part of the solid waste utility’s annual budget, | urge support of submitting
this grant.

2024 Operational Goals

1. Proactively maintains and improves our parks and infrastructure in an effort to ensure
quality, safety and compliance

Supports employee retention and growth, and also works to address critical staffing areas
Invests in the assessment, strategic planning and maintenance of our city buildings
Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth
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Maintains a safe and healthy community, and expands community education on safety
and health



